RFQ 19GT5019Q0008 – THIRD PARTY LIABILITY INSURANCE
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. QUESTION: Price certification: Do I need to write a document to certify the prices
proposed?
ANSWER: Price information shall be provided under Section B and the proposal shall be
signed. There is no price certification requirement in the solicitation, other than what is
requested under Section B. By signing the offer, you certify your offer is approved by
your company and to be considered for the competition process.
2. QUESTION: K.5 52.225-20 Prohibition on Conducting Restricted Business Operation in
Sudan-Certification.
ANSWER: You are required to complete Section K.5 and mark what is applicable
according to the situation of your company.
3. QUESTION: How do I know what is my NAICS code?
ANSWER: Please search for your NAICS code at
https://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
Select the code that applies to the requirement of this solicitation that is for third party
liability insurance for vehicles.
4. QUESTION: SAM Registration is for special categories?
ANSWER: SAM registration is required for any Contractor that wants to be a provider for
the U.S. Government. The registration shall be completed at www.sam.gov. All
requirements are listed in this site. Please note that SAM Registration is free.
5. QUESTION: Regarding licenses and permits, as an insurance company, what legal
documents do you need? A certification from the Commercial Register is enough?
The certification has to be recent?
ANSWER: We need to receive copies of any legal documents that can certify that you
are an established company in the country. Please review section L for all requirements
to present a complete proposal.
6. QUESTION: Can we participate as brokers in the process of this solicitation?
Solicitation looks to be designed for the service provider.
ANSWER: The solicitation is open to any company that can provide the required
services.
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7. QUESTION: Loss ratio of the last 3 to 5 years
ANSWER: We are requesting third party liability insurance ONLY. We do not have a loss
ratio report.
8. Some of the vehicles in the list have diplomatic plates?
ANSWER: Not all vehicles have diplomatic plates.
9. Who is your current provider?
ANSWER: Current provider is Aseguradora Confío, S. A.
10. When is the due date for the current policy?
ANSWER: The current policy expires on March 31, 2019.
11. QUESTION: Offers shall be presented in English?
ANSWER: Yes, your offer shall be presented in English language, except for the legal
documents, which can be presented in the original language, Spanish.
End of Questions and Answers.

2|Page

